DGEVILLE POLICE DERPARTMENT
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111 W. Merrimac Telephone: 608-935-3238
Dodgeville, WI 53533 Fax: 608-935-9655

Chief of Police Brandon Wilhelm

TO: Dodgeville City Common Council
FROM: Chief Brandon Wilhelm
RE: June 4™, 2024 Police Department Report

May 2024 Calls for Service Report
-294 Calls for service
-23 percent decrease compared to last May
-39 percent increase in arrests compared to last May
-1380 Calls for service- Year to date
Lieutenant Update
-Conditional Offer- Tentative start in July 2024

Ordinance Compliance Initiative

-Officers are being assigned specific wards within the City to address various ordinance
violations.

-WARD 1- Sgt. Blake Weier bw56@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 2- Officer Joseph Pepper [p54@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 3- Officer Shane Groom sg57@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 4- Chief Brandon Wilhelm policechief@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 5-Officer Garrett Faull gf52@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 6-“Vacant” Will be Lt.

-WARD 7-Officer Jared Weier jws1l@dodgevillewi.gov
-WARD 8-Officer Mandi Andrews mad49@dodgevillewi.qov
-WARD 9- Officer Cody Durni cd53@dodgevillewi.gov

-Ward 10- “Vacant”

-Streets E. of 23- Officer Nathan Birdsill nb55@dodgevillewi.gov
-Streets W. of 23- Officer David Brennum db50@dodgevillewi.gov
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Brandon Wilhelm

Chief of Police

Dodgeville Police Department

“To protect and serve, in partnership with our community, through integrity and compassion.”
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